# **Beyond - Default Insight Widgets**

Last Modified on 04/18/2024 3:37 pm CDT

# What are Insight Widgets?

Not to be confused with our Insight Integration, Beyond Insight Widgets provide snap shots of important information in your system. These options are located on your dashboard, the first thing every user sees when they log in.

This article reviews all the different default insight widgets available.



Insight Widgets can be added to any dashboard by selecting the edit option and tapping on the + icon to add new widgets. To learn more about Beyond Dashboard options, check out Beyond - Dashboard.

# **Types of Insight Widgets**

Insight widgets come in a few different styles. This section reviews the types

# Chart

Chart-based insight widgets are meant to be a visual representation of different data or information. Charts can be line graphs, bar graphs, pie charts, calendars, etc.



## Single Value

Single value insight widgets typically give you a specific number or value back. For example, the number of employees without an I-9 on file.

Back Office - Missing Timecards	
0	
	VIEW REPORT

# Multi-Value

Multi-value insight widgets provide a few key numbers, amounts, or other values that typically related to one another. For example, the candidate summary which gives you the total number of candidates added, assigned, and total overall.

Prospects - Summa	ary	
New Prospects	3	Prospects Converted to 0 Customers
Active Prospects	37	

# Table

Table-based insight widgets allow you to see a table of information. For example, the top 5 customers near their credit limit shows the customers name, AR Balance, Credit Limit, etc. in a table format.

Name	YTD Revenue	Email	Phone
SPAM (Primary)	79913.6	tw.darekwolke@gmail.com	6516516511
Rotominds (Foot Clan)	5600	darek.wolke@tempworks.cc	6512875555
Rotominds (Harris FB)	5600		
3M (Primary)	5150		
Jurassic Park (Primary)	4390.6	Test@iurassic.com	4562341890

# List of the Default Widgets Available

Below is a list of each default insight widget available. Use this list to review what each widget displays and where that information comes from in your system.

#### **Table of Contents:**

- Assignments Assigned Employees with Missing or Expired I9s
- Assignment Summary
- Back Office Missing Timecards
- Back Office Unclaimed Timecards
- Customers Top 5 AR Over 30
- Customers Top 5 By YTD Revenue
- Customers Top 5 Near Credit Limit
- Employees Available Employees
- Employees Background Checks
- Employees New Applicants by Branch
- Employees Upcoming Employee Birthdays
- Financials Employee Billing Summary Last Week
- Financials Gross Profit By Branch
- Financials Gross Profit by Sales Team
- Financials Invoice Aging Summary By Invoice Date
- Financials Payroll Costs Breakdown
- Job Orders Active Orders By Sales Team
- Job Orders Buzz Job Offers
- Job Orders Candidate Summary
- Job Orders Fill Ratio
- Job Orders New Orders
- Messages Productivity
- Messages Stream
- Missing Or Expired Documents Top 5 By Last Name
- Prospects Summary
- Prospects Top 5 By Time Since Last Message
- Tasks

# Assignments - Assigned Employees With Missing Or Expired I9s

#### Single-Value

Assignments - Assigned Employees With Missing Or Expired I9s

5436

Displays the current number of employees that have an active assignment and are missing or have an expired I9. This is a great way to audit your system. In a perfect world, this number should be at or close to zero, but in our demo database, it looks a little scary.

#### Where this information comes from:

- If the number displayed here is greater than 0 the line in the widget will turn red
- Employees must have an active assignment:
  - Assignment start day must be today or before today
  - End date must be after today
- To determine whether an employee has an I-9, this widget looks for the I-9 document type on the employee record > documents tab:

VISIFILE DET	AILS 🗸	DOCUMENTS	MESSAGES	ASSIGNMENTS	STORY	REFERENCES	MORE
Documents QA - Fede Federal	al I-9.pdf -9 10/1/2018	3					<b>+</b> :

• Federal I-9s created in HRCenter will automatically be saved with the Federal I-9 document type

#### **Recommended Advanced Search:**

- Employee is Assigned
- Document Type does not equal I9 OR Document Type equals I9 and expiration date is not on or after today's date

<b>D</b>	NOT	AND OR
=	>	s Assigned X 👻 IS TRUE 👻 Show in results
		IOT AND OR
		NOT AND OR
	=	$\stackrel{ }{\equiv} \rightarrow \underline{\text{Document Type}} \times \checkmark \underline{} EQUALS \checkmark \underline{} Federal I-9 \times \checkmark$
		+ RULE / GROUP
		NOT AND OR
		□ → Document Type × ▼ EQUALS ▼ Federal I-9 × ▼
	-	Expiration Date X - IS ON OR AFTER 3/3/2020 X
		T + RULE / GROUP
	+	RULE / GROUP
+	RULE	/ GROUP
SAV	/E	=

We recommend creating this search and then saving it so you don't have to re-create it each time you want to see a list. Check out Beyond - Advanced Searching for more information.

\*Note\* Keep in mind that the number on the insight widget and in the search includes employees who have an I-9 that does not have an expiration date entered.

# Back To Top

# **Assignments - Summary**

Multi-Value

Assignments Ended (Last 10 8	,
Days)	•
Average Pay Rate 1	0.72
Average Markup 1	.5
A	verage Markup 1

### **Displays:**

- Number of assignments started
- Number of assignments ended
- Total number of active assignments
- Average Pay Rate
- Average Bill Rate
- Average Markup

Selecting the Report button at the bottom of this card will bring you to the Assignment Register Report.

#### Where this information comes from:

#### You need to enter the number of days filter located at the top to determine how many days this data is looking at:

Personal Personal V	EDIT + DASHBOARD
Number of Days	
	RESET FILTER

# Back To Top

# **Back Office - Missing Timecard**

Single Value

Back Office - Missing Timecards O

Displays current number of timecards without time entered on them

#### Where this information comes from:

- "Missing Timecards" are considered transactions in time entry that do not have any hours entered on them
- This excludes WebCenter timecards
- Select "Report" to be brought to the Missing Timecards Report

#### Back To Top

# **Back Office - Unclaimed Timecards**

Single Value

# Unclaimed Timecards 17 TIME ENTRY

Shows the number of unclaimed timecards currently in the system. This includes WebCenter timecards and TimeClock timecards that have not been pulled into a proofing session yet.

#### Where this information comes from:

• Select the "Time Entry" button to be directed to Time Entry in Beyond as long as you have the correct security permission

Back To Top

# Customers - Top 5 AR Over 30

Table

Name	AR Over 30	Email Phone
Dominic's Truck Rental (Primary)	12386724.61	
Nemo (Primary)	2295854.41	dom@text.xom 6516516516
Keiser (Primary)	2009375.74	
SPAM (Primary)	1753843.58	tw.darekwolke@ 6516516511
City Tek (Primary)	714408.3	

List of the top 5 customer records that have AR over 30 days old.

#### Where this information comes from:

- This list shows the 5 customer records with the most AR over 30 days old
- AR over 30 means that they have payments due over 30 days old, more details can be found on the AR Statement Summary Report
- The contact information listed on this widget are the primary contact options found on the contact card on the customer record:



#### **Recommended Advanced Search:**

You can run a customer search to find a list of customers over or under a specific AR amount.

- Customer is Active
- Amount (Over 30 Days) is greater than or less than [Enter Dollar Amount]

	BASIC	
⊟ Click to select a saved search		
$\stackrel{1}{\equiv}$ > Active × $\overline{}$	IS TRUE V Show in results	
I → Include Departments × ▼	IS FALSE T Show in results	
Amount (Over 30 days) × •	IS GREATER THAN Value Value Value Is required.	Show in results
+ RULE / GROUP		
SAVE		_

Back To Top

# Customers - Top 5 By YTD Revenue

Table

Name	YTD Revenue	Email Phone
SPAM (Primary)	79913.6	tw.darekwolke@gmail.com 6516516511
Rotominds (Foot Clan)	5600	darek.wolke@tempworks.cc 6512875555
Rotominds (Harris FB)	5600	
3M (Primary)	5150	
lurassic Park (Primary)	4390.6	Test@iurassic.com 4562341890

List of the top 5 customers/departments with the most year-to-date revenue.

# Where this information comes from:

- This listed the top 5 customers/departments with the most year-to-date revenue
- The contact information listed on this widget are the primary contact options found on the contact card on the customer record:

<ul> <li>Contact Information</li> </ul>	Edit Contact Method	
(456) 234-1890 Office Phone	Method Type Email	
Test@jurassic.com Email	Contact Information	
(864) 354-4843 Ext	Test@jurassic.com	
∧ Messages	Set as primary email	
Message - Jan 16th, 8:26 AM testing	SAVE AS DRAFT	CANCEL SUBM

Back To Top

Customers - Top 5 Near Credit Limit

Table

Name	AR Balance	Credit Limit	Percentage of Limit	Email	Phone
Bear Paws Industry (Primary)	11556.85	15000	77.04 %	info@bearpaws.com	651784254
City Tek (Primary)	714408.3	1000000	71.44 %		
Los Pollos Hermanos (Primary)	7012.05	10000	70.12 %		
Grey Matter Technologies (Primary)	25134.09	50000	50.26 %		
Green Thumb (Primary)	13645.36	100000	13.64 %		

Displays a list of the top 5 customers that are closest to their credit limits

#### Where this information comes from:

- This widget requires that you are entering credit limits on your customer records in Enterprise
- AR Balances can be further reviewed in AR Statement Summary Report
- The contact information listed on this widget are the primary contact options found on the contact card on the customer record:

<ul> <li>Contact Information</li> </ul>	Edit Contact Method		
(456) 234-1890 Office Phone	Method Type Email		
Test@jurassic.com Email	Contact Information		
(864) 354-4843 Ext	Test@jurassic.com		_
∧ Messages	Set as primary email		
Message · Jan 16th, 8:26 AM testing	SAVE AS DRAFT	CANCEL	SUBMIT

• Percentage of Limit is determined by Total AR Balance / Credit Limit



# **Employees - Available Employees**

Multi-Value

# Employees - Available Employees

Eligible and Active<br/>Unassigned Employees95Employees with an<br/>Assignment ending in the<br/>next 7 days1

Displays number of eligible and active, unassigned employees and number of employees whose assignments are ending within the next 7 days.

#### Where this information comes from:

- Eligible & Active, Unassigned Employees:
  - employees who do not have a current active assignment AND
  - has hire status = Eligible & Active
- Employees with Assignments ending in the next 7 days:
  - For those of you who know an assignment is ending today or some day in the future, if you enter that actual date ended on an assignment if its within the next 7 days, it will show here.

#### **Recommended Advanced Searches:**

Eligible & Active, Unassigned Employees:

Click to select a saved search	٦				
NOT AND OR	× •	IS TRUE 🔻	Show in results		
│	× •	IS FALSE 🔻	Show in results		
│	× •	EQUALS -	Eligible and Active	× -	Show in results
+ RULE / GROUP					

Employees with Assignment Ending Soon:

		BASIC	
E Click to	select a saved search		
NOT	AND OR		
$\equiv$ >	Is Active	X - IS TRUE - Show in results	
$\equiv$ >	Is Assigned	X - IS TRUE - Show in results	
= >	End Date	× • IS BETWEEN • 1/1/2020 × AN	D 1/7/2020 X
	Field	Category	
	End Date	Assignments 🖑	=
SAVE	End Date	Job History	

# Back To Top

# **Employees - Background Checks**

Multi-Value

Employees - Background	d Checks		
In Progress	7	Queued	6
Requires Additional Action	3	Unable to Process	9
	BACKGROU	JND CHECKS	

Displays number of background checks by status and includes a quick link to the background check search.

# Where this information comes from:

- This widget is only available in your system if you are utilizing and of our background check integrations in Beyond.
- Utilize the background check search to find all background check requests in your system.

#### Back To Top

# **Employees - New Applicants By Branch**

Bar Graph/Chart



Displays number of applicants per branch in the last 30 days including a breakdown of applicants by their howheard-of information.

This is a great way to track not only total applicants but also what marketing strategies are working to recruit these new applicants.

#### Where this information comes from:

- Applicants include all new employee records added into the system
- How heard of information can be asked for during the HRCenter applicant process or entered manually on the employee's detail tab > how heard of card:

VISIFILE	DETAILS	~	DOCUMENTS	MESSAGES	ASSIGNMENTS	MORE	
^ How He	ard Of						
Where				Bill Board			
Details				Off HWY I-90	)		

#### **Recommended Advanced Search:**

- Employees that are active
- With Activation date is on or after today's date
- Branch = show in results

BASIC	ADVANCED
E Click to select a saved search	^
IS TRUE	Show in results
Image: Image	$1/1/2020$ $\times$ $\Box$ Show in results $\times$
Image: Image	UE 👻 Show in results X
I + RULE / GROUP	
SAVE	RESET SEARCH

# Back To Top

# **Employees - Upcoming Employee Birthdays**

# Table

Name	Birthday	Address	City	State	
Robin, Christopher	3/5	2180 Neil Armstrong Blvd	Eagan	MN	

List of employees with birthdays within the next 7 days (including today)

# Where this information comes from:

- Birthday information is found under the employee record on the equal employment opportunity card
- Birthdays on this widget will only display the month and day (not the year)
- The "View Report" button will bring you to the Employee Birthday List Report

#### Back To Top

# Financials - Employee Billing Summary - Last Week

Multi-Value

Financials - Employee	e Billing Summary - Last W	eek	
Employees with Billed Hours	2	Employees with Billed Hours Prior Week	8
Billed Hours	80	Billed Hours Prior Week	116

Shows the total number of employees that had hours that were billed last week and the week prior to last.

Shows the total number of hours that were billed last week and the week prior to last.

#### Where this information comes from:

- When we refer to "Last Week," we are talking about the last closed week in your system
- When we refer to "Prior Week," we are talking about the week before the last closed week in your system

#### Back To Top

# **Financials - Gross Profit By Branch**

Bar Graph/Chart



Displays chart of total gross profit amounts for each branch

#### Where this information comes from:

- Gross profit calculations are based on our standard Gross Profit Report and include all payroll costs
- Gross profit numbers are from the last closed week
- Keep in mind this will only show branches within your current hierarchy level

#### Back To Top

# Financials - Gross Profit By Sales Team

#### Bar Graph/Chart



### Displays chart of total gross profit amounts for each Sales Team

#### Where this information comes from:

- Gross profit calculations are based on our standard Gross Profit Report and include all payroll costs
- Gross profit numbers are from the last closed week
- Sales team is set on the order and assignment records on the Details tab > Other Information card:

<ul> <li>Other Information</li> </ul>		
Sales Team	House Account	
Taken By	companion-qa	
Date Assigned	8/6/2019	
Entered By	companion-qa	
Branch	High Tech NE	
Prevent from Auto Closing	No	
Account Manager Rep	🕅	

Back To Top

# Financials - Invoice Aging Summary By Invoice Date

Multi-Value

Amount	\$59,010,543.44	Paid	\$489,573.94
0-30	\$15,207.95	31-60	\$215,691.87
61-90	\$2,036,941.85	90+	\$56,253,127.83
Balance	\$58,520,969.50	Credit Limit	\$13,862,100.00
Credit - Balance	\$-44,658,869.50		

Displays Invoice Aging numbers including total amounts, amount paid, etc. based on the date invoiced.

#### Where this information comes from:

• This report shows by default as of today's date. You can change the end date at the top of your dashboard:

End Date 3/1/2020	×
	RESET

• "View Report" button will open our standard Invoice Aging Summary Report

#### Back To Top

# Financials - Payroll Costs Breakdown

#### Pie Chart



Breaks down the different kinds of payroll costs for the last closed week.

#### Where this information comes from:

- Information displayed on payroll costs is for the last closed week in your system
- Gross encompasses all W2 payroll related costs
- Contractor Costs comes from all 1099/Vendors paid
- Employer Taxes are what you as the employer has paid in taxes from the last closed week
- Worker Comp Costs are determined by the percentage setup in Enterprise administration and the worker comp code selected on the financials card of the assignment record
- Branch Burden is determined by the burden amount set on the branch setup in Enterprise Administration

Main Info Com	mission Defaults		+		
Active	×	EINC	High Tech Staffing Inc		
Web Public	×	Bank	TCF Bank 🔻		
Branch Name	Minneapolis	AP Bank	TCF Bank 🔻		
Branch Full Name	Minneapolis	Instant Bank	TCF Bank 🔻		
Branch Parent	High Tech Staffing	Contractor Bank	TCF Bank 🔻		
Branch Letter	SE	AuthCheck Bank	TCF Bank 🔻		
Branch Address	222 West Holly Way	AR Bank	TCF Bank 🔻		
Invoicing Address	Staffing Company 569 Staffing Stre	GLCode	55		
		Business Code			
	Constrant Branch Address	Burden Rate	2.0000		
	Copy from branch Address		n entione		
Branch State	MN v	Worker comp options			

#### Back To Top

# Job Orders - Active Orders By Sales Team

#### Bar Chart/Graph



Displays current number of active orders for each sales team in a bar graph format

#### Where this information comes from:

- Active orders are orders with an active status (i.e. Not canceled, closed, deleted, etc.)
- Sales Teams are set up in Enterprise and selected on the order record under the other information card:

<ul> <li>Other Information</li> </ul>	
Status	Unfilled >
Branch	High Tech NE
Taken By	Amelia Stout
Sales Team	House Account
Prevent from Auto Closing	No
Notes	

Back To Top



If you are utilizing our Buzz Job Offers functionality, you can track the number of offers that are pending, accepted, and declined using this chart.

#### Where this information comes from:

You need to enter the number of days in the past that this chart will include:

Personal Personal V	EDIT + DASHBOARD
Number of Days	
	RESET FILTER

#### The pie chart is separated into 3 sections:

- Sent: Number of offers sent but have not been accepted or declined yet
- Accepted: Number of offers accepted by the employee
- Declined: Number of offers employees declined

\*Note\* This chart only works for days in the past and will not update for the current day's offers

#### Back To Top

# Job Offers - Candidate Summary

Multi-Value

Job Orders - Candida	tes Summary		
Candidates Added	132	Candidates Assigned	6
Total Candidates	4291		

Displays total number of candidates added and candidates assigned in the select number of days as well as the total number of current candidates.

#### Where this information comes from:

#### You need to enter the number of days in the past for candidates added and assigned:

Personal V Personal V	EDIT + DASHBOARD
Number of Days	
	RESET

• Candidates refer to the candidate worksheet on an order

# Back To Top

# **Job Orders - Fill Ratio**

#### Pie Chart



Visual representation of current orders with a breakdown of filled vs. unfilled

#### Where this information comes from:

#### You need to enter the number of days you want to look back for orders at the top of your dashboard:

Personal Personal V	EDIT + DASHBOARD
Number of Days	
	RESET

# • The "View Report" button will bring you to the standard Order Fill Ratio Report

#### Back To Top

# Job Orders - New Orders

# Multi-Value

Job Orders - New Ord	ers		
Currently Posted to Web	10	Not Posted to Web	5
Total	15		

Shows number of new orders created including a breakdown by whether they have been posted to the JobBoard yet.

# Where this information comes from:

This widget requires a number of days to be entered under the filter options at the top (This is number of days in the past including today's orders):

Personal Personal V	EDIT	+ DASHBOARD
Number of Days		
	R	ESET FILTER

 To learn more about posting to the JobBoard, check out Beyond - Posting Jobs to Your TempWorks Job Board

# Back To Top

# **Messages - Productivity**

Bar Graph/Chart



Shows number of messages logged for each service rep, breaking it down by message action code.

#### Where this information comes from:

• This widget requires a number of days to be entered under the filter options at the top (This is number of days in the past including today's orders):

Personal ►	EDIT + DASHBOARD
Number of Days	

- The colored options appearing on the side are message action codes that can be customized by your admin
- Numbers in each section show total number of messages logged for each message action code
- You can get more information by checking out our Message Productivity Report.
- Note that your hierarchy can change which service reps and messages you see

#### Back To Top

#### **Messages - Stream**

Message Stream
YESTERDAY
Write-Up       from Hosted Eval1 for Juan Banda         January 16th 2020 5:04 PM         walked out during lunch, without notifying.
React (in town) from Hosted Eval1 for Joey Rodriguez January 16th 2020 4:40 PM ready to work as of 1/17/2020
Deactivate from Hosted Eval1 for Joey Rodriguez January 16th 2020 4:39 PM moved to mexico
DNA       from Hosted Eval1 for Emmet Brickowski         January 16th 2020 4:27 PM         doesn't like the environment/management
Refused from Hosted Eval1 for Emmet Brickowski January 16th 2020 4:25 PM did not want to work at plastics
GO TO MESSAGE STREAM

Shows last logged messages by all service reps in your hierarchy view.

This is a great option to help everyone at a branch stay on the same page!

#### Where this information comes from:

- Information includes Message Action Code, Service Rep who logged the message, what record it was logged on, and the message details
- See Beyond Message Logging for more information on logging messages in Beyond
- Select the "Go to Message Stream" to see more messages logged in chronological order

Back To Top

Missing Or Expired Documents - Top 5 By Last Name

Employee Name	Employee Id	Required Documents
119 Emp, 119 Emp	4295096993	Missing: ARDMS Verification
3tiertestemployee,	4295086681	Expired: Another Test
Aaljaddou, Nolan	19221	Missing: W4(2012) (DocCenter)
Aardson, Steve	5759	10 documents
Abbott, sam	5412	Missing: Criminal Background

Shows the top 5 Missing or Expired Documents based on the Employees last name.

## Where this information comes from:

- Information includes the name of the employee, the ID of the employee, and the Required Documents that are Missing and/or Expired for that employee.
- See Beyond Employee Required Documents for more information on the setup and utilization of Required Documents on the employee record.
- Select the "View All" option within the Widget to be navigated to the Required Documents Search area within Beyond.

Category		Required Type		Document Status		
	Ŧ		*			
Expiration Date		Branch		Active Status		
Any	× *		~	Any		~
					RESET SEARCH	н

\*Note\* You will have to select the "Search" option for the list to populate.

#### Back To Top

#### **Prospects - Summary**

Multi-Value

Prospects - Summa	ry	
New Prospects	3	Prospects Converted to 0 Customers
Active Prospects	37	

Summary of new prospects, converted prospects, and total prospects.

If you're utilizing the prospect record type this widget can be extremely insightful for your sales team!

#### Where this information comes from:

You need to enter the number of days you want to look back for orders at the top of your dashboard:

Personal Personal ✓	EDIT + DASHBOARD
Number of Days	
	RESET <b>FILTER</b>

- New prospects are prospect records created within the number of days selected
- Prospects converted to customers include the number of prospects that have been converted in the number of days selected
- Active prospects refer to prospects with an active status

# You can find prospects by selecting in the upper left:

Prospect Name	Status		Contact Name
(Å			
	Contacted		RESET SEARCH
	Converted		
	New	Ð	
	NotHighTech		

# Back To Top

# Prospects - Top 5 By Time Since Last Message

Table

Name	Last Message	Last Message Date	Days Since Last Message	Email	Phone
Famous Fuel	testingprospect	3/29/2019	342	DarekProspectī	
Darek's Office Suppli	testingprospect	3/29/2019	342	DarekProspecti	
QA Warehouse	testing pinning messages	5/17/2019	293	qa@warehouse	
Indy's Race Car Ware	test quickview message	5/20/2019	290	Prospect4.26@	(651) 45
Puppy Palace	test	6/10/2019	269		(235) 21

Displays the 5 prospects who have not been contacted in the longest amount of time.

This is a great way for your sales team to manage their prospect records

## Where this information comes from:

- Prospect records must be active to appear on this list
- Last message is the action code of the last message logged on the prospect record
- Last Message Date is the date of the last message logged on the prospect record
- The contact information listed on this widget are the primary contact options found on the contact card on the customer record:

<ul> <li>Contact Information</li> </ul>	Edit Contact Method		
(456) 234-1890 Office Phone	Method Type Email		Ŧ
Test@jurassic.com Email	Contact Information		
(864) 354-4843 Ext	Test@jurassic.com		
∧ Messages	Set as primary email		
Message · Jan 16th, 8:26 AM testing	SAVE AS DRAFT	CANCEL	SUBMIT



# Tasks

Tasks	PINNED	TODAY	OVERDUE 2	TOMORROW	WEEK	UPCOMING	+
3 TASKS						Due Date	Ψ
✓ Call Today	Back about New War at 12:00 AM	ehouse Order					:
<ul> <li>Check in with Chris and his current assignment</li> <li>Today at 12:00 AM</li> </ul>				•	:		
✓ call t	villy						:
GO TO TASKS PAGE							

Displays quick view of current and future tasks created in Beyond.

Where this information comes from:

• Check out Beyond - Tasks for an in-depth view on all the options available in this widget and on the related Tasks Page

Back To Top

# **Related Articles**